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January 31, 2023 
 
Commissioner Kathryn Starkey, Chair Pasco County Board of County Commissioners 
c/o Justin G. Roessler, PhD, PE, Solid Waste Director 
Solid Waste and Resource Recovery Department 
14230 Hays Road 
Spring Hill, Florida 34610 
jroessler@pascocountyfl.net 
 
Re: Case Closure OGC File No. 22-2538  

Pasco County Resource Recovery Facility 
WACS ID: 45799 

 
Dear Ms. Starkey: 
 
The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (Department) has determined that all the 
provisions of the Consent Order have been met. This includes the payment of $3,500.00 for pen-
alties and costs incurred by the Department. Therefore, this letter closes OGC File No. 22-2538 
in settlement of the referenced Consent Order. 
 
Your efforts in resolution of this case file are appreciated. Should you have any questions or com-
ments, please contact Taylor Mandalou at 813-470-5966, or via e-mail at: Taylor.Mandalou@Flor-
idaDEP.gov.  
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
For Kelley M. Boatwright 
Southwest District Director 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
 
ec: Rebecca Robinette, DEP/OGC, Rebecca.Robinette@FloridaDEP.gov  
 Kelley M. Boatwright, DEP-SWD, Kelley.M.Boatwright@FloridaDEP.gov  
 Pamala Vazquez, DEP-SWD, Pamala.Vazquez@FloridaDEP.gov 

Hannah Westervelt, DEP-SWD, Hannah.Westervelt@FloridaDEP.gov 
 Taylor Mandalou, DEP-SWD, Taylor.Mandalou@FloridaDEP.gov  
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